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NORTHWEST ALABAMA

P.O. BOX 129
310 2nd STREET, S.W.

HAMILTON, ALABAMA 35570
WATS 1-800-239-6162 205 / 921-3106 FAX 205/921-4752

October 13, 2010

Mayor Phil Segraves
P. O. Box 249
Guin, AL 35563

Re: Natural gas service at the Guin Interstate Site 44, 1000 feet
South of Interstate 22, Exit 26

Dear Phil:

The Northwest Alabama Gas District has a 4", 30 psi distribution line adjacent to
the site along Highway 44, which is capable of supplying 15,000 cft/hr. Service
can be made available from this line within 30 days.

Within 3.5 miles and along Highway 129 at Exit 30, is a 6" high pressure line with
pressure ranging from 250 psi to 322 psi. This line can be tapped and extended
to the Guin Interstate Site within 6-months of a request for service and will have a

capacity of 300,000 cft/hr at the same pressures.

The District would be pleased to furnish natural gas to any industry or business in

the area.
Sincerely yours,
NORTHWEST ALABAMA GAS DISTRICT
% o) g*%/
Jerry W. Self
General Manager
JWS/Ic
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